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Chennai Finance

From: Shruti Shroff
Sent: 28 October 2024 11:52
To: Chennai Finance
Subject: Fw: Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan)
Attachments: New Doc 09-30-2024 13.19.pdf

Pl process 
Book under other xpenses 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Shruti Shroff 
 
Senior Manager-Finance 
TFS Kolkata 

From: Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:33 AM 
To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan)  
  
  
  

From: Surya Prakhash  
Sent: 22 October 2024 11:14 
To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor 
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan) 
  
Hi Shruti, 
  
Rs.1 Lakh has been incurred as miscellaneous expenses.  Please process the attached Invoice. 
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Regards, 
Surya 
  

From: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 11:18 
To: Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan) 
  
Proceed as per advise of Dr. Ryan. 
  
Regards 
Vikram 
  

From: Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan) 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Vikram, 
  
Today, Dr.Ryan asked me about the settlement status for Kanchinathan. Please update on this as we need to provide the attached receipt copy to the Joint 
Commissioner. 
  
Regards, 
Surya 
  

From: Surya Prakhash  
Sent: 10 September 2024 12:16 
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
  
Hi Vikram, 
  
Kanchinathan reported to the duty today and he will not be able to do any hard jobs for the next 3 months. We will assign any documentation related works at 
the office. As per the directions from Dr.Ryan, please find the receipt to be collected from Kanchinathan after his compensation settlement. Please advise on 
this to take it forward.  
  
Regards, 
Surya 
  
  

From: Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 August 2024 12:05 
To: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan) 
  
Dear Vikram, 
  
As discussed, Dr.Ryan has advised us to submit the Form 18 B with the medical fitness certificate by tomorrow to avoid the prosecution.  
  
Please help to confirm the alignment of all the stakeholders for the same. 
  
(Content of the report and medical fitness certificate is verbally discussed) 
  
Thanks  
Surya 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: S Gowtham <gowthamsatya@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 6:43:11 PM 
To: Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan)  
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Dear Surya, 
 
Today we had submitted the Form 18 (Accident Report) - (Emp Name : Kanchinathan) form with the Joint Director of Industrial Safety and Health department. 
 
PFA the acknowledge copy for your reference. 
 
Regards, 
S. Gowtham 
  


